

# LAMBE BOLUWATIFE DANIEL

**Address:** Lagos, Nigeria

**E-mail:** [boluwatifelambe@gmail.com](mailto:boluwatifelambe@gmail.com)

**Phone:**+2348083647531

**Website:** <https://boluwatifeportfolio.netlify.app>

## Professional Summary

---

Lambe Boluwatife is a web developer with 2 years of experience in both frontend and backend development. I attribute my growth as a developer to consistent learning and development and also take pride and pleasure in teaching and impacting people with my knowledge.

## Skills

---

NodeJS  
ExpressJS  
EJS  
MongoDB  
HTML  
CSS  
JavaScript

## Projects

---

### DanCamp

DanCamp is a web app where users can add and view info of various campgrounds.

Live Site: <https://dancamp.boluwatifelambe.repl.co/>

### Geo-Search

Geo-Search allows users to get information such as map and local weather conditions of a location.

Live Site: <https://lambeboluwatife.github.io/Geo-Search/>

### Getting Killed And Injured (GKAI)

Getting Killed And Injured (GKAI) is a logical game where users tries to get random 4 digits.

Live Site: <https://lambeboluwatife.github.io/GKAI/>

## Certification

---

<b>2022-03</b>	Web Development Course (Node.js) Progate
<b>2020-08</b>	Facilitator For Basic Coding The Neo-Child Initiative (T.N.C.I)
<b>2019-12</b>	Javascript For The Web Openclassrooms

## **Experience**

---

**2019-04 - 2019-09 Intern**

**Andela Fellowship, Ilupeju, Lagos**

- Worked with developers in building projects.
- Gained experience in software development and database (MongoDB)
- Learnt NodeJS and how EJS works.
- Built Geo-Search (It allows users to get information such as map and local weather conditions of a location).
- Built DanCamp (A web app where users can add and view info of various campgrounds).

**2015-09 - 2016-11 Computer Operator And Trainer**

**E-Solution Computer Ventures, Alakuko, Lagos**

- Trained students in mastering MSword, MSpowerpoint, and Corel Draw.
- Managed computer systems to ensure they run smoothly.
- Maintaining productivity and customer satisfaction.

## **Education**

---

**2019-09 - 2022-04 Diploma In Business Administration**

Lagos State University, Lagos Nigeria

**2012-09 - 2015-06 Senior School Certificate**

Ijaiye Ojokoro Senior College, Lagos Nigeria